Silver, Matt GCPE:EX

From: ' Silver, Matt GCPE:EX

Sent; Thursday November 8, 2012 11:44 AM :
To: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX; Pauliszyn, Robert GCGPE EX; Lowther, Brett GCPEEX
Subject: Invite for the ERASE Bullying Summit 4
Importance: High

Can someone please follow up with the MO on this request to confirm attendance at the ERASE Bullying Summit.

Maureen McGrath
604 765-9287

She says she was invited by PA Jane Thornthwaite and S22

She needs to confirm she’s invited and wants to know about inviting Carol Todd.
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Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

From: Dawson, Ken EDUCIEX .

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 7:04 AM .

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Ce: Mentzelopoulos, Athédna GCPE:EX: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX;
' Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX; Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE EX

Subject: Re: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summiit |

Minor changes for 'the MO below:

>.I understanﬁ ministry officials reached out proactlvély to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her
about the summit and why we were doing it. It was agreed that Education Minister Don McRae
would be meeting w1th her in the coming days 'to review the summit. : | E

> - I think everyone understands that Amanda‘'s death has deeply affected many; many
people. .

> - )

. > - Everything the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todd family
and concern for the ongoing impact of Amanda's death particularly among the students and
young adults attending the summlt. . :

> ' - . .

> -the Ministry ensured Mrs. Todd had a epresentative attend the summit. | |

> :

> ~Ministry offlcials look forward to following up with Mrs Todd today Ili

Sent from my 1Phone
On 2012-11-14, at 6:40 AM, "Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX" <Rober‘t.Paulisz_\gn@gov‘.bc.ca) wrote:

> Approve by program area . : B Lo

> : |
.o l

> Suggested response: . . '

> ' : ' '

> - I understand ministry off1c1als reached out proactively to Mrs Todd, tg talk to her

. about the summit and why we were d01ng it.

>

> - I think everyone understands that Amanda s death has deeply affected many, many folks.

>.

> = Everything the ministry did I know was done with a view to Pespect for thelTodds and

concern for the ongoing 1mpact of Amanda's death. : |

> . Z Vo

—the Ministry ensured Mrs. Todd had a representative attendfthe'summit. | I .

>

> ~Ministry offlclals will follow up with Mrs Todd today and -Education Minlster Don McRae

‘will be meeting with her in the coming days.

> Robert Pauliszyn i

- > Communications Director

> Ministry of Education . .

> 250 213-5096 : _ . . ||

\ 1 - .i‘
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1 % : | GCP-2012-00243

[}




- Pauliszyn, Robert- GCPE;:EX

From: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX ' |

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2012 2:16 PM
To: ) McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX; Pauliszyn, Robert GCF’E EX; McLaughIm, Katle EDUC EX;
Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX |

Subject: RE: Invite for the ERASE Bullying Summit

| Plgase add Maureen McGrath to the list of attendees and expecf her to bring a +1.

L

From: McCrea, Jennifer EDUGIEX : | o -

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2012 12:25 PM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX; McLaughlin, Katie EDUC:EX; Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX
i

Subject' RE: Invite for the ERASE Buliylng Summit
Ken we are leaving this one up to your office to handle.
Jennifer McCrea | - _ " K

Director, Care Team - Education : ‘ C . i
Office tel. 250,387.3611| Cell. s17 ‘ L

BC's EDUCATION PLAN e
ON THE WEB: WWW,BCEDPLAN.CA o , _ |
ON TWITTER: @BCEDPLAN '

From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX .
. Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2012 12:01 M - ) I

~ To: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX; McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX: McLaughlin, Katle EDUC: EX D[ckmson, Calj,olyn EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: Invite for the ERASE Bullying Summit ‘ Lo
Importance: High . ‘ ’ O |

:

Hi Jen and Ken, see below...and someone needs to talk to her about Carol Todd

‘7 ~

i

Robert Pauliszyn, 1IPA

Communications Director . o . | |
Government Communlcations and Public Engagement '

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat

Ministry of Education

(250) 213-5096 cell : - o Co

From: Silver, Matt GCPE:EX . \ ,
Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2012 11:44 AM i
To: Sutherfand, Scott GCPE:EX; Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE: EX [ |
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- Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE EX - — !

From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX : "
- Sent: : Thursday, November 8, 2012 12:01 PM ‘ ' 'l.‘
To: _ Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX; McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX; McLaughlin, Katie EDUC EX; {] |
. Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC EX | il

Subject: FW: Invite for the ERASE Bullying Summit |

|
Importance: _ High _ o o | P ’i I
| | o

I

Hi Jen and Ken, see below...and someone heeds tfo talk t6 her about Carol Todd

Robert Pauliszyn, MPA ’ ' . | “ .

Communications Director - ' ST h
Government Communications and Public Engagement . Ny
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat : :

Ministry of Education

|
(250) 213-5096 cell - : . . ‘ li !
- ‘ l'.

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2012 11:44 AM ' ‘ ||
To: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX; Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE EX :
Subject: Invite for the ERASE Bullying Summit

Importance: High

: : : I
From: Silver, Matt GCPE:EX - ? .' . ’l
. |
i
|

%
: . 1 ' ii l
Can someone please follow up with the MO on this request to confirm attendance at the ERASE Eiu!!iying Summit. ‘ f, f
' ‘ i
|
i

Maureen McGrath . : l
604 765-9287 | : L | 1 [
- ; . i!

i

¥

She says she was invited by PA Jane Thornthwaite S22 -

She needs to confirm she’s invited and wants to know about inviting Carol Todd, - . i ' :'

o | “
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Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

From: . Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:41 AM

To: *_Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T; GCPE EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX;
' Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX |

Cc: ‘ Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX; Dawson, Ken EDUCEX; Lowther, Brett GCPE.EX

Subject: + Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt

Approve by program area
Suggested response:

- I understand ministry ofﬁuals reached out proactively to Mrs Todd to taik to her
about the summit and why we were do:r.ng it. : l 1

- I think everyone understands that Amanda's death has deeply aﬂ:ected many, many -Folks

- Ever‘ythlng the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and
concern for the ongoing impact of Amanda's death. =

-the ‘Ministry ensured Mrs. Todd had a representative attend the summit.

-Mlnlstry officials will follow up with Mrs Todd today and Education MinistEr Don McRae
will be meeting with her in the coming days.

Robert Pauliszyn ,
Communications Director
Ministry of Education
250 213-56896 '

1
i !
I
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_ PAUKSZYN, HODEIT GUFEIEX

From: Patlliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX : Tl

Sent: : Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:32 AM |

To: ) * Mohoruk, Sherri EDUC:EX

Cc: McCrea, Jennifer EDUC:EX; Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: Fw: TNOQ: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference - James Kaller -
Vancouver Sun A :

Hi Sherri, any concerns with the bullets below: 4

Suggested response: . 4 - ! |
. N !

- I understand ministry officials reached out pro actively to Mrs.-Todd, to talk to her about the summit and why we
were doingit.

S13

- Everything the ministry did | know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and concern for the ongomg
impact of Amanda's death. . ‘ _ bl

-the Ministry ensured Mrs. Todd had a representative attend the summit and Education Minister Dbn McRae will be

meeting with her in the coming days.

Robert Pauliszyn .
- Communications Director : T i
. Ministry of Education

250 213-5096

From: Gleason, Kelly T GCPE:EX |

. Senk: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 06:21 AM :

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX '

Subject: Re: TNO: B. C schools need change of culture, Clark tells confefence - James Keller - Vancm}wer Sun

|
Athana had worked up a coupIe of points for Shane. Can u fine tune?

Suggested response:

- I understand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs. Todd, to talk fo her about the sum;mt and
why we were doing it - N '

513

- Bverything the ministry did I know was done with a view to 'respect for the Todds and concern for the
ongoing impact of Amanda's death

Sent from my iPhone
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GCP-2012-00243




Sutherland Scott GCPE:EX

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 5:35 AM

To: _ Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX :

Subject: Fwd: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference ~James Keller -
Vancouver Sun

I thought she was invited?

'Caroi Todd, Amanda's mother, told The Vancouver Sun she had hoped to attend the conferenc'ebut wasn't
invited. She said she asked if she could attend, buf the Education Ministry turned her down, saying her presence
might upset young people who would be attending the all- day event and discussing their experiences with

. bullies.

"I didn't want to speak, I just wanted to listen," she said. No one from the ministry was immediately available
for an interview Tuesday.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Out of Scope
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Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: Woednesday, November 14, 2012 6:12 AM

To: : Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE: EX Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX ' !

Subject: ‘Re: Fwd: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference - James Keller -
Vancouver Sun

No, below is accurate but she had a representative attend
Robert Pauliszyn

Communications Director

Ministry of Education

250 213-5096

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 05:34 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Suther]and Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference - James Keller - Vancouver Sun

I thought she was invited?

Carol Todd, Amanda's mother, told The Vancouver Sun she had hoped to attend the conference but wasn't
invited. She said she asked if she could attend, but the Education Ministry turned her down, saymg her presence
might upset young people who would be attending the all-day event and discussing their experiences with
builies.

"I didn't want to.speak, I just wanted ’_£0‘ listen," she said. No one from the ministry was immediately available
for an interview Tuesday. ‘

Sent from my iPad -

Begin forwarded message:

Out of Scope
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Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX ) o

Sent; Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:22 AM s o

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX ' "

Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPEEX

Subject: Re: TNO: B C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference - James Keller -
Vancouver Sun ;

- Athana had worked up a couple of points for Shane. Can u fine tune?.

Suggested response:

- T understand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs. Todd to talk to her about the summit and why
we were doing it :

S13

- BEverything the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and concem for the ongomg
impact of Amanda's death

Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-11-14, at 6:12 AM, "Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert.Pauliszyn@gov.be.ca> wrote:

No, below Is accurate but she had a representative attend
Robert Pauliszyn

Communications Director

Ministry of Education

250 213-5096

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 05:34 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

‘Subject: Fwd: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference - James Keller -

Vancouver Sun

1 thdught she was invited?

Carol Todd, Amanda's mother, told The Vancouver Sun she had hoped to attend the conference
but-wasn't invited. She said she asked if she could attend, but the Eduéation Ministry turned her
down, saying her presence might upset young people who would be attending the all-day event
and discussing their experiences with bullies.

Page 9
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"I didn't want to speak, I just wanted to listen," she said. No one from the ministry was
immediately available for an interview Tuesday. '_ .

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Out of Scope
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Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

. From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:26 AM
To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE: EX :
Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX |
Subject: Re: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark’ telis conference - James Ke[ler -
Vancouver Sun
Will do

Robert Pauliszyn

Communications Director -

Ministry of Education , :
250 213-5096 Lo

"From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 06:21 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

SubJect Re: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference - James Keller - Vancouver Sun

Athana had worked up a couple of points for Shane. Can u fine tune? _ _ .

Suggested fesp onse:

- -Tunderstand ministry ofﬁclals reached out proactwely to Mrs. Todd, to tatk to her about the suznmlt and why
we were doing it

S13

- Everything the ministry did I know was done wfch a view to. respect for'the Todds arid concern for the ongoing
1mpact of Amanda's death S

Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-11-14, at 6:12 A]\gf, "Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert,Pauliszyn@gov.be,ca> wrote:

No, helow is accurate but she had a representative attend
Robert Pauliszyn

Communications Director

Ministry of Education

250 213-5096

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 05:34 AM
To; Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

1
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Subject: Fwd: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference - James Keller -
Vancouver Sun .

"I thought she was invited?
Carol Todd, Amanda's mother, told The Vancouver Sun she had hoped to attend the conference
but wasn't invited. She said she asked if she could attend, but the Education Ministry turned her
down, saying her presence might upset young people who would be attending the all-day event
and discussing their experiences with bullies. '

"] didn't want to speak, I just wanted to listen," she said. No one from the ministry was
immediately available for an interview Tuesday. :

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Out of Scope




Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

From: Gleason, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Sent: . Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:29 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Cc: Sutheriand, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: TNO: B.C. schools need change of cuiture, C[ark tells conference James Keller -
' ' Vancouver Sun

Thx., With PCC and youf minister doing talk radio this AM just want to ensure consistent meséage'

Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-11-14, at 6:26 AM, "Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert. Pauliszyn(@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Will do

Rabert Pauliszyn
Communications Director
Ministry of Education

250 213-5096

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX : , 5
Sent; Wednesday, November 14, 2012 06:21 AM : o
To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX S
Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference - James KeHer -

Vancouver Sun

Athana had worked up a couple of points for Shane. Can u fine tune? -

Suggested response:

- T understand ministry officials reached out proactlvely to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her about the
summit and why we were doing it

- 1 think everyone understands that Amanda's death has been so very disturbing to many, many
folks

- Everything the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and concern
for the ongoing impact of Amanda's'death ~ :

Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-11-14, at 6:12 AM, "Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert.Paulis ov.bc.ca>
wrote: :




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

Subject: Fwd: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture; Clark telis conference - James,

Keller - Vancouver Sun

I thought she was invited?

Carol Todd, Amanda's mother, told The Vancouver Sun she had hoped to attend
the conference but wasn't invited. She said she asked if she could attend, but the
Education Ministry turned her down, saying her presence might upset young
people who would be attending the all-day event and discussing their experiences

with bI_lllieS. . :

"T didn't want to speak, I just wanted to listen," she said, No one from the ministry
was immediately available for an interview Tuesday.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

I | Out of Scope




Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:32 AM -

To: Mohoruk, Sherri EDUCEX

Cce: McCrea, Jennlfer EDUC:EX; Sutherland, Scott GCPE.EX

Subject: Fw: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference James Keller -
Vancouver Sun .

Hi Sherri, any concerns with the bullets below:
Suggested response;

- 1 understand ministry officials reached out pro actively to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her about the summit and why we were
doing it. - : )

S13

- Everythmg the ministry did | know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and concern for the ongoing Impact
of Amancia s death.

-the Ministry ensured Mrs, Todd had a representative attend the summit and Education Minister Don McRae will be
meetmg with her in the commg days.

Robert Pauliszyn
Communications Director
Ministry of Education
250 213-5096

_From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 06:21 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference - James Keller - Vancouver Sun

Athana had worked up a couple of points for Shane. Can u fine tune?

Suggested response:

- Iunderstand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs. ToEld, to talk to her about the summit and why
we were doing it

S13

- Everything the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and concern for the ongoing
impact of Amanda's death




Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-11-14, at 6:12 AM, "Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert,Pauliszyn@gov.be.ca> wrote:

No, below is accurate but she had a representative attend
Robert Pauliszyn

Communications Director

Ministry of Education

250 213-5096 '

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
down, saying her Dbresence might upset young people who would be attending the all-day event
and discussing their experiences with bullies.

"I didn't want fo speak, I just wanted to listen," she said. No one from the ministry was
immediately available for an interview Tuesday. .

Sent from my iPad |

Begin forwarded message:

Out of Scope




Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

From: : . Mohoruk, Sherri EDUC:EX o oL L
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 20126:35AM -~ I { I '
To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX ,
Ce: ~ McCrea, Jennifer EDUC.EX; Suther]and Scott GCPE EX
Subject: Re: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture Clark teils conference - James Keller -
. Vancouver Sunou
s13

As discussed T will call her today S
Sent from my iPhone ‘ _ '

On 2012-11-14, at 6:31 AM, "Pauhszyn, Robert GCPE EX" <Robet, Pauhszvn@gov be.ca> wrote:

* Hi Sherri, any concerns with the buliets below:
Suggested response: . - y f ‘ : ; ]

- Lunderstand ministry officials reached out pro actively to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her about the summit
and why we were doing it. :

S13

- Everything the mlmstry did 1 know was done wzth aview to respect for the Todds and concern for the

ongoing impact of Amanda's death. . R ‘

v . . | ! !
~the Ministry ensured Mrs. Todd had a representatwe attend the summit and Education Minister Don
McRae wn[l be meetmg with her in the coming days.

Robert Pauliszyn ' i .

. Communications Director : : ) % R 3
Ministry of Education L R | 1 g
250 213-5096 :

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX -

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 06:21 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX -
Subject: Re: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference James Keller -
Vancouver Sun ; } L 5

I
Athana had worked up a couple of points for Shane. Canu fine tune?

Suggested response:
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- T understand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs, Todd, to talk to her about the
summit and why we were doing it

S13

- Everything the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and concern
for the ongoing impact of Amanda's death

Sent from my iPhone

On 2012—11 14, at 6:12 AM, "Pauhszyn Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert, Pauliszyn@gov.be.ca>
wrote: .

No, below is accurate but she had a representative attend
Robert Pauliszyn

Communications Director

Ministry of Education

250 213-5096

From: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX .

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 05:34 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: TNO: B.C. schools need change of culture, Clark tells conference James
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

with bullies.

"I'didn't want to speak, I just wanted to listen," she said. No one from the ministry
was immediately available for an interview Tuesday.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

Out of Scope




Out of Scope
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Sutheriand, Scott GCPE:EX ‘ ' t

From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX
"~ Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:41 AM
To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE: EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPEEX; Mllls Shane PREM:EX;
' Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX
Ce: Sutherland Scott GCPE:EX; Dawson, Ken EDUC.EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX -
Subject: , Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt

Approve by program area
Suggested response:

- I understand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her about
the summit and why we were doing it.

- T think everyone understands that Amanda's death has deeply affected many, many folks.

- Everything the ministry did I know'was done with a view to respect for the Todds and
concern for the ongoing impact of Amanda's death.

-the Ministry ensured Mrs. Todd had a representative attend the summit.

-Ministry officials will follow up with Mrs Todd today and Education Minister Don McRae will
be meeting with her in the coming days.

Robert Pauliszyn

‘Communications Director

Ministry of Education

256 213-5096
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Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

From: Mills, Shane PREM EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:59 AM

To: Suthertand, Scott GCPE:EX; Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana
GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Dickinson, Carolyn EDUG:EX .

Cc: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX :

Subject: ‘ RE: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt

Can we just be clear the plan was always for MDM to meet with Mrs. Todd...

----- Original Message-~--- .

From: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:58 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T' GCPE: EX;
- Mills, Shane PREM:EX; Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX

Cc: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Mrs. Todd's Reqguest to @ttend Summitt

Got a request via email from CKNW, simply asking what's up with this story.
Happy to call right now if folks are good with this.

Scott

Scott Sutherland

Media Manager, GCPE,

Ministry of Education, BC

----- Original Message -----

From: -Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX :

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 20812 06:40 AM

To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T'GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX;
Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX

Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX; Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Subject: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Sunmitt

Approve by program area
Suggested response:

- I understand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her about
the summit and why we were doing it.

- I think everyone understands that Amanda's death has deeply affected many, many -Folks.

- Everything the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and
concern for the ongoing impact of Amanda's death.

~the Ministry ensured Mrs. Todd had a Peﬁresentative attend the summit.

-Ministry officials will follow up with Mrs Todd today and Education Minister Don McRae w111
be meeting with her in the coming days.

Robert Pauliszyn

Communications Director -

Ministry of Education

258 213-5096
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Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

From: Paulliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 7:12 AM

To: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX

Cc: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Glesson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX;
Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX; Sutheriand, Scott GCPE.EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE EX

Subject: Re: Mrs. Todd" s Request to Attend Summitt

Thanks all!l

Robert Pauliszyn
Communications Director
Ministry of Education
250 213-5896

----- Original Message -----

From: Dawsen, Ken EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 @7: 03 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Cc: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX;
- Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX; Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt

Minor changes for the MO below: : o i

> I understand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her about
the summit and why we were doing it. It was agreed that Education Minister Don McRae would be
meeting with her in the coming days to review the summit.

> - I think everyone understands that Amanda’'s death has deeply affected many, many people,
>

> - Everything the ministry did I know was done with a viéw to respect for the Todd family
and concern for the ongoing impact of Amanda's death particularly among the students and
young adults attending the summit.

y .

> -the Ministry ensured Mrs. Todd had a representative attend the summit.

>

> -Ministry officials look forward to following up with Mrs Todd today.

Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-11-14, at 6:40 AM, "Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert.Pauliszyn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

> Approve by program area
> : : {
> Suggested response:
>
> -1 understand ministry officials reached out proactively. to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her
about the summit and why we were doing it,
> .
> - I think everyone understands that Amanda's death has deeply affected many, many folks.
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
"1
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>

> -Ministry officials will follow. up with Mrs Tedd today and Education Minlster Don McRae

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

]

From: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

Sent: Wadnesday, November 14, 2012 6:44 AM
To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE: EX

Subject: Re: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt
Importance: High

can I call NW with this, or do you want to check with Kelly?

Scott Sutherland
Media Manager, GCPE,
Ministry of Education, BC

----- Original Message -----

From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 06:40 AM

To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Mllls, Shane PREM:EX;
Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX

Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX; Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Subject: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt :

Approve by program area

.
‘Suggested response:

. - I understand ministry officials reached out pr‘oactlvely to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her' about

the summit and why we were do:Lng it.
- I think everyone understands that Amanda's death has deeply affected many, many folks.

- Everything the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and
concern for the ongoing impact of Amanda's death. .

-the Minisfr‘y ensured Mprs. Todd had a represénta’cive attend the summit,

-Ministry officials will follow up with Mrs Todd today and Education Minister Don McRae will
be meeting with her in the coming days.

Robert Pauliszyn

Communications Director

Ministry of Education

250 213-5696
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Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

From: Sutherland, Scott GCPEEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 6:58 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE.EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPEEX;
Mills, Shane PREM:EX; chkmson Carolyn EDUC:EX ,

Cc: Dawson Ken EDUC:EX; Lowther, Breit GCPE.EX

‘Subject: - Re: Mrs. Todd's Reguest to Attend Summitt

Got a request via email from CKNW, simply asking what's up with this story.
Happy to call right now if folks are good with this.

Scott

Scott Sutherland

Media Manager, GCPE,

Ministry of Education, BC

----- Original Message -=---

From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX .

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 86:40 AM

To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX;
Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX

Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX; Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Subject: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt

Approve by program area

Suggested response:

;

"« I understand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her about

the summit and why we were doing it,
- I.think everyone understands that Amanda‘s death has deeply affected_many, many folks.

- Everything the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and
concern for the ongoing impact of Amanda's death,

~-the Ministry ensured Mrs., Todd had a representative attend the summit

-Ministry officials will follow up with Mrs Todd today and Education Minister Don McRae will
be meeting with her in the coming days.

Robert Pauliszyn

Communications Director

Ministry of Education

256 213-5896




Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX

From: ~ Sutheriand, Scott GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 7:14 AM
To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt

So is Ken, just got off the phone with him.
Will use his amended version

Scott Sutherland

Media Manager, GCPE,

‘Ministry of Education, BC

~~~~~ Original Message --~--
From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 07:12 AM
' To: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt

I'm okay with you calling
Robert Pauliszyn
Communications Director
Ministry of Education
250 213-5096 '

----- Original Message -----

From: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX '

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 ©6:43 AM .

' To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX _ ’ ~
Subject: Re: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt

can I call NW with this, or do you want to check with Kelly?

Scott Sutherland
Media Manager, GCPE,
Ministry of Education, BC

---=- Original Message ----- '

From: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 06:49 AM :

To: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX;
Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX

Cc: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX; Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
Subject: Mrs. Todd s Request to Attend Summitt

Approve by program area
" Suggested response:

- I-understand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her about
the summit and why we were doing it.’

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

-Ministry officials will follow up with Mrs Todd today and Edacatlon Minister Don McRae will
be meeting with her in the coming days. '

Robert Pauliszyn

Communications Director

Ministry of Education

250 213-5896




Sutherland, Scbtt GCPE:EX

From: Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 7: 54 AM
To: Dawson, Ken EDUC:EX; Paulrszyn Robert GCPE:EX
Ce: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX;
. Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX
. Subject: - Re: Mrs. Todd's Request to' Attend Summitt

This messaging was relayed to NEWS 1130, as well as CKNW. o
NW wants to speak to MDM, 1130 was good with this.

G .

Scott Sutherland

Media Manager, GCPE,

Ministry of Education, BC

----- Original Message -----

From: DawWson, Ken EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 ©7:03 AM

To: Pauliszyn, Robert GCPE:EX

Cc: Mentzelopoulos, Athana GCPE:EX; Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Mills, Shane PREM:EX;
Dickinson, Carolyn EDUC:EX; Sutherland, Scott GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE: EX
_Subject Re: Mrs. Todd's Request to Attend Summitt

Minor changes for the MO below:

> I understand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her about
the summit and why we were doing it. It was agreed that Education Minister Don McRae would be

meeting with her in the coming days to review the summit.

> - I think everyone understands that Amanda's death has deeply affected many, many people.

>

> - Everything the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todd family
and concern for the ongoing impact of Amanda's death particularly among the students and
young adults attending the summit.

y

> ~the Ministry ensured Mrs. Todd had a representative attend the summit.

5 _ .

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

> . A

> - I understand ministry officials reached out proactively to Mrs. Todd, to talk to her
about the summit and why we were doing it,

>

> .
> - Everything the ministry did I know was done with a view to respect for the Todds and

concern for the ongoing impact of Amanda's death.
"
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> - I think everyone understands that Amanda's death has deeply affected many, many folks. |

—r— —




> -the Ministry ensured Mrs, Todd had a representative attend the summit.

>

> -Ministry officials will follow up with Mrs Todd today and Education Minister Don McRae
will be meeting with her in the coming days.
> Robert Pauliszyn

> Communications Director

> Ministry of Education

> 250 213-5096
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